
ANNEX 2 – TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
RFQ for the establishment of Two Years Framework Agreement 
for the provision of Taxi Services in Republic of Moldova
RFQ-MOL-CO-24-013

NRC intending to contract a 3rd party Taxi company to cover all movements that can't be supported by NRC’s current fleet, mainly some staff movements inside Chisinau and sometimes out of Chisinau. in addition, we are seeking for Airport Pick-up & Drop-off services that includes the support of luggage carrying, passengers waiting, passenger’s names signs holding.
Please respond to the below questions to estimate your technical capacity: 
Minimum Requirements:
1. Do you provide services during weekends and public holidays?
□ Yes 	      □ No 

2. Can the drivers wait for passengers for long hours during the trips, which might reach to 4 hours? 
For example, if NRC staff is attending a meeting, or during the airport pick-up, when the plane is delayed. In certain cases, NRC prefers pay for waiting hours instead of ordering another taxi service. 
□ Yes 	      □ No  

3. Do you own a dedicated APP or online portal/website for booking Taxi service which NRC staff can use and the fees will be charged to NRC account?
□ Yes 	      □ No 

4. NRC usually schedule movements in 1 or more days in advance, does your company accept receiving scheduled/planned movements?
□ Yes 	      □ No 

5. Are you able to provide vehicles of a certain category, such as standard vehicle, comfort vehicle, etc?
□ Yes 	      □ No 

6. Does your company accept payment terms through a bank transfer once in the month after the provision of the service? 
□ Yes 	      □ No 

7. Does your insurance cover the passengers during the transportation?
□ Yes 	      □ No 
8. Are you able to provide a detailed monthly report with all the transactions?
□ Yes 	      □ No 

9. Are you able to re-issue receipt in case of lost or provide proof of payment?
□ Yes 	      □ No 

10. Do you provide Taxi Services in all around The Republic of Moldova (all cities)? 
□ Yes 	      □ No  
Please specify which cities you are working in______________________________________________________

11. Can you confirm that you can provide at least one taxi that is equipped to transport passengers using wheelchairs? 
□ Yes 	      □ No  

12. Are you able to provide a vehicle or minivan that can fit the following number of passengers: 
(tick all appropriate)
7 passengers	□ Yes 	      □ No  
9 passengers	□ Yes 	      □ No  

13. Do you provide delivery service?
□ Yes 	      □ No 

14. Would the company be able to receive request through Phone calls, WhatsAPP or Viber, other? (please write down all available methods of ordering a vehicle, besides emails and the application)?
□ Yes ____________________________________________      □ No ___________________________

15. What is the number of vehicles owned AND/OR operated by your company?

	Number of vehicles
	



16. What is the maximum free of charge waiting period?

	Free waiting time per trip after arrival of the vehicle to the pick-up location (minutes)
	



17. What is the maximum cancel free period after the arrival of the vehicle to the pick-up location (that NRC can notify your company without getting charged)?

	Number of minutes 
	



18. What is the maximum number of times per month NRC can cancel free of charge the vehicle after the arrival of the vehicle to the pick-up location?

	Number of times 
	



19. How much NRC will be liable to pay for cancellation of the trip after the vehicle arrived for pick-up to the requested location?

	Price inc. all taxes, MDL 
	




	Company Name
	


	Name
	


	Position
	


	Date
	


	

Signature and Stamp
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